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4/19/2022

Mr. Jeff Sifford

City of Angleton
Public Works Director
901 S Velasco Street
Angleton, TX 77515

RE: Freedom Park Groundwater Treatment System
Mr. Sifford,

On Wednesday, April 13, 2022, at 2:00 p.m., the City of Angleton received six (6) bids for the Freedom
Park Groundwater Treatment System project, where the bids were opened and read aloud. Bids were
reviewed and checked for mathematical accuracy. A tabular summary of the bids received is listed below
and attached.

Freedom Park — Summary of Bids

No. Contractor Total Bid Amount?!

1 Sustanite Support Services, LLC $1,117,000

2 JTR Constructors, Inc. $1,221,000

3 J.S. Haren Company $1,248,000

4 Matula & Matula Construction, Inc. $1,265,563

5 Wharton Smith, Inc. $1,271,563

6 W.W. Payton Corporation $1,290,000

Total Bid Amount includes bid alternate item “I-01 - Additional Media,” which

covers the media cost for the first media replacement event.

Based on the bids submitted, the low bid is from Sustanite Support Services, LLC (S3) in the total amount
of $1,117,000. Freese and Nichols (FNI) has reviewed S3’s statement of qualifications. S3 has completed
multiple similar projects (i.e. water and wastewater process equipment installation, concrete work, metal
canopy installation) in the past 5 years and has a satisfactory history of meeting schedule and budget. FNI
contacted references from previous similar projects who confirmed having positive experiences with S3.

FNI recommends awarding the Freedom Park Groundwater Treatment System construction contract to
Sustanite Support Services, LLC in the amount of $1,117,000, which includes incorporating Bid Alternate
I-01 into the construction contract.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the City in this phase of the project and look forward to
the successful construction of the project. If you have any questions, please contact me at (832) 456-4761
or Somnath.Chilukuri@freese.com.

Sincerely,
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Somnath Chilukuri, P.E. | Project Manager | Freese and Nichols, Inc.



